
 

72-006 Carmody House  
6808 Drylog Street  
Seat Pleasant vicinity  
Built in 1895, with several additions in the twentieth century, the Carmody House is a two-and-one-
half-story, cross-gabled frame dwelling that has undergone numerous additions. It was the home of 
Francis S. Carmody, banker, contractor and developer of the Town of Seat Pleasant. Carmody’s 
house is one of the few remaining examples of turn-of-the-twentieth-century rural residential 
architecture in the developed tier. 


